

# Ivan Harbour



**Ivan ha jugado un papel clave en el desarrollo del lenguaje de diseño de la práctica durante los últimos 25 años, con proyectos tan diversos como Maggie's London, PLACE / Ladywell housing y el aeropuerto de Madrid Barajas.**

## Títulos académicos

BSc (Hons), Dipl. Arch, RIBA, ARB, RIAI

## Formación académica

- 1985** Dipl. Arch. (Diploma de arquitectura), School of Architecture and Planning, UCL, Londres, Reino Unido
- 1980 - 83** BSc (Hons), (Licencia en Ciencias), Bartlett School of Architecture and Planning, UCL, Londres, RU

## Experiencia profesional

- 2011 - 2007 -** Partner, Rogers Stirk Harbour + Partners LLP  
Senior Partner, Rogers Stirk Harbour + Partners (RSHP)
- 1998 -** Director sénior,  
Rogers Stirk Harbour + Partners
- 1993 - 98** Senior Director,  
Richard Rogers Partnership
- 1985 - 93** Richard Rogers Partnership,  
**1984 - 85** Período de prácticas, London Borough of Hackney, Londres, Reino Unido
- 1983** Período de prácticas, YRM, Londres, Reino Unido

## Biografía

Ivan is an architect and senior partner at Rogers Stirk Harbour + Partners. He began his career on Lloyd's of London and subsequently led the design of the European Court of Human Rights and Bordeaux Law Courts. He was a director in the practice from 1993, and he is a founding partner of Rogers Stirk Harbour + Partners, established in 2007.

Two of Ivan's projects – Terminal 4 Barajas Airport Madrid (2006) and Maggie's West London (2009) – have won the Stirling Prize, the most prestigious architectural award in the UK. He remains deeply involved in design from city scale to the smallest detail and, together with Graham Stirk, promotes and develops the ethos and design quality the practice is renowned for.

His work spans many building types, from airports to low cost housing, where the designs share a common belief that successful buildings pay the greatest respect to those that use them.

Projects designed and led by Ivan include: Centre Building at the LSE in London; a new mixed-used piece of city in Monte Carlo; the International Spy Museum in Washington DC, USA; offices at Stratford, London for the Financial Conduct Authority, Transport for London, The British Council and Cancer Research UK; Barangaroo South masterplan and International Towers in Sydney, Australia; 300 New Jersey Avenue offices in Washington DC, USA; National Assembly for Wales in Cardiff, Wales; Law Courts in Antwerp; primary and secondary schools in Minami Yamashiro, Kyoto, Japan and Hackney London; a mixed-use town centre in Scandicci, Italy. Significantly, these projects have all been recognised by either national, European or international awards.

Ivan is currently leading the design on the Melbourne Metro Rail project. Other live projects include Taoyuan T3 airport, Taiwan; and the Hammersmith Town Hall redevelopment in London. He also plays an instrumental role in developing modular housing pioneered at Y:Cube, Mitcham and PLACE / Ladywell, Lewisham, London, UK.

## Proyectos Clave

<b>2018 -</b>	Oriel, salud, concurso, Londres, Reino Unido	<b>2010 - 16</b>	International Towers, Oficinas, Sydney, Australia
<b>2017 -</b>	Metro de Melbourne, Transporte e infraestructura, Melbourne, Australia		Centre de cuidado del cancer, Guy's Hospital, Salud, Londres, Reino Unido
	Hammersmith Townhall, Uso mixto, Londres, Reino Unido	<b>2010</b>	St Lawrence Market, Corte y mercado, Instituciones / Público, Toronto, Canadá
<b>2016 -</b>	Human Rescue Alliance, educación, concurso, Washington DC, Estados Unidos		Plan maestro de Far Glory, Taipei, Taiwán
	Gree Sijing, Residencial, Shangai, China	<b>2009 - 16</b>	Lok Wo Sha, residencial, Hong Kong, China
<b>2016 -</b>	Plan maestro de Andhra Pradesh, concurso, Amaravati, India		BBVA Bancomer, Oficinas, Ciudad de México, México
<b>2015 -</b>	Terminal 3, Aeropuerto internacional de Taiwán -Taoyuan, Transporte e infraestructura, Taiwán	<b>2009 -</b>	Grand Theatre Hotel, Hoteles y restaurantes, Beirut, Líbano
	Fubon D3, residencial, Taiwán	<b>2009 - 15</b>	Plan maestro de Barangaroo South, Sydney, Australia
	Fubon D1, residencial, Taiwán	<b>2008 -</b>	Torres Da-An, Residencial, Taipei, Taiwán
	Fubon Taiwán, residencial, Taiwán	<b>2008</b>	Estación de autobuses de Port Authority (PABT), Transporte e infraestructura, NYC, Estados Unidos
	International Spy museum, Cultural, Washington DC, Estados Unidos	<b>2007 - 14</b>	8 Chifley Square, Oficinas, Sydney, Australia
<b>2014 - 18</b>	Transport for London, (TfL), Oficinas, International Quarter London, (IQL), Londres, Reino Unido	<b>2007 - 08</b>	Centro de convenciones Jacob Javits, Cultural, Nueva York, Estados Unidos
	Financial Conduct Authority, (FCA), Oficinas, International Quarter London, (IQL), Londres, Reino Unido UK		Transbay Towers and Terminal, Transporte e infraestructura, concurso, San Francisco, Estados Unidos
<b>2014 - 16</b>	PLACE/Ladywell, alojamientos modulares, Londres, Reino Unido	<b>2006 - 13</b>	Plan maestro del del nuevo centro de Scandicci, Italia
<b>2014 - 15</b>	Sede social del Fubon Group, oficinas, Taiwán	<b>2006 -</b>	1201 K Street, Oficinas, Washington DC, Estados Unidos
<b>2013 - 15</b>	Y:Cube, alojamientos modulares, Mitcham, Londres, Reino Unido	<b>2005 - 08</b>	Berkeley Hotel, Hoteles y restaurantes, Londres, Reino Unido
<b>2013 -</b>	Centre Buildings, renovación, LSE, educación, Londres, Reino Unido	<b>2005 - 08</b>	Sed social de Ching Fu, Oficinas, Taiwán
<b>2013 -</b>	Homeshell, alojamientos modulares, Royal Academy, Londres, Reino Unido	<b>2005 - 06</b>	Plan maestro del Puerto de East Darling, concurso, Sydney, Australia
<b>2012</b>	Chengdu, Us, Chengdu, China	<b>2005</b>	Biblioteca d'I-Shou, Educacion, Taiwán
	Dunha, Residencial, Taipei, Taiwán	<b>2004 - 10</b>	Oxley Woods, Design for Manufacture, alojamientos modulares, Milton Keynes, Reino Unido
	Centro cultural de Annecy, Cultural, concurso, Annecy, Francia	<b>2004 - 09</b>	300 New Jersey Avenue, oficinas, Washington DC, Estados Unidos
	L'Enfant Plaza, Oficinas, Washington DC, Estados Unidos	<b>2004</b>	Sewoonsangga, Uso mixto, Seúl, Corea del Sur
<b>2011 - 16</b>	Plan maestro de Changfeng, residencial, Shanghai, China		360, Residencial, Londres, Reino Unido
			Plan maestro de Mantoue, Italia

**2003 - 09** Parc1 - Yeouido, uso mixto, Seúl, Corea del Sur  
**2003 - 07** Estación de metro Kaoshiung R9, Transporte e infraestructura, Taiwán  
**2003** Plan maestro de Muratella, Roma, Italia  
 Silvercup Studios, Uso mixto, New York, Estados Unidos  
 First base, Estudio de vivienda asequible, Londres, Reino Unido  
**2002 - 04** Mossbourne Community Academy, Educacion, Londres, Reino Unido  
**2001 - 08** Maggie's West London - Centro de apoyo en la lucha contra el cáncer, Salud, Londres, Reino Unido  
**2001** Maeda Gatehouse, Cultural, Ashigara, Kanagawa, Japón  
**2000** Fundación Robert Bosch, Oficinas, Stuttgart, Alemania  
 Commerzbank, Oficinas, Frankfurt, Alemania  
**1999 - 01** Centro comercial Shin-Puh-Kan, Comercios, Kyoto, Japón  
**1999** Área de descanso del Millennium Experience, Cultural, Greenwich, Londres, Reino Unido  
**1998 - 05** Asamblea Nacional para Gales, Instituciones / Público, Cardiff, Reino Unido  
**1998 - 06** Palacio de justicia de Amberes, Instituciones / Público, Amberes, Bélgica  
 Terminal 4, Aeropuerto de Madrid Barajas, Transporte e infraestructura, Madrid, España  
 Plan maestro de Amberes, Bélgica  
**1997** Laboratorios de investigación Amano, investigación, prefectura de Gifu, Japón  
**1996** Sede social de Nippon TV, oficinas, Tokyo, Japón  
**1995 - 03** École Minami Yamashiro, Educacion, Prefectura de Kioto, Japón  
**1994** Plan maestro de ParcBIT, Mallorca, España  
 Plan maestro del South Bank Centre, Londres, Reino Unido  
**1993** VR Techno Plaza, investigación, Prefectura de Gifu, Japón  
**1992 - 98** Tribunal Superior de Burdeos Instituciones / Público, Burdeos, Francia  
**1992** Sede social de Lloyd's Register of Shipping, oficinas, Liphook, Hampshire, Reino Unido  
**1991** Plan maestro de Nice, Francia

**1989 - 95** Tribunal Europeo de Derechos Humanos, Instituciones / Público, Estrasburgo, Francia  
**1987** Centro de datos Reuters, oficinas, Londres, Reino Unido  
**1986** Centro comercial de los Royal Docks, comercios, Londres, Reino Unido  
**1985 - 86** Lloyd's of London, oficinas, Londres, Reino Unido

#### **Miembro del Jurado**

**2013** Jane Drew Prize, Women in Architecture, Presidente del jurado  
**2012** WAF, Singapur, presidente del jurado "Civic & Community"  
**2010** Stirling Prize, Miembro del jurado  
 Rosslyn Height Study, Washington, Miembro del panel  
 Young Architect of the Year Awards, Miembro del jurado  
**2009** Manser Medal, Miembro del jurado  
 Scottish Design Awards, Miembro del jurado

#### **Conferencias**

**2017** Conferencia CTBUH, Sydney - 'Human-Scaled Future of Dense Development' (Closing Plenary)  
 Serie de seminarios CTBUH, Singapur, Kuala Lumpur, Bangkok - 'Tall & Green'  
 Simposio, Brisbane - '30 Years in Asia Pacific'  
**2016** WAF, Berlín - 'Housing for Everyone'  
 PCA, Sydney, 'Barangaroo - "The City to the Lightbulb"  
 Conferencia sobre el siglo XXI, Asian Architect Awards - 'T3, Taipei: Stage 2 competencia'  
 Simposio, Bristol - 'In the Public Realm'  
**2015** CTBUH, Sydney - 'Tall Storeys'

#### **Mecenas**

**2017 -** Streets Sports Hope  
**2014 -** The Line Sculptural Trail

